
Marguerite Lockard Psc-o/,- oqqs Pco -m 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Wednesday, November 28,2007 1234 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Lee Eng Tan; Jackie Schindler 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/28/2007 12:31:00 PM 

Filename I Path: 020960.nov30.order.doc 
Docket Number: 020960-TP 

Please issue the Order Granting Motion for Extension of Time to File Interconnection Agreement in 020960-TP today. 
Because this order has been signed by Commissioner Edgar. the original is on its way to you. 



I ***** CLK Offlclal Filing****9/12/2007 10:51 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Jackie Schindler 
Wednesday, September 12,2007 9:49 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Lee Eng Tan 
Order I Notice Submitted 

911212007 9:48:00 AM 

020960.ord.tlt.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

020960-TP 

minismive Parties Consulncr 
DOCUMENT NO. (5 Sa55 - 0 7  

An ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT has 
been signed and moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Thanks, 
js 

J acquel ine Sch indler 
Off ice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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1 ***** 
W 1 CCA Offlclal 

Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, March 06,2007 9 5 1  AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: extension.ord.doc 
Order Type: 

3/6/2007 9:50:00 AM 
Docket Number: 020960-TP 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

An ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT has 
been signed and moved to GC Orders for issuance. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Off ice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 5humard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
050-413-6754 

c;-, 
- -J  



COMMISSIONERS: 
‘ m  

STATE OF FLORIDA m 
BKAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES J. Terry Deason 
BLANCA S. BAYO Rudolph “Rudy” Bradley 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 

Charles M Davidson 
Lisa Polak Edgar (850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

pl%hlbB* a- 
January 27,2005 

.Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire 
McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, Davidson 
Kaufman & Arnold, P.A. 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 020960-TP 

Dear Ms. Kaufman: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document Nos. 04488-03 and 04977-03, 
filed on behalf of DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company can be 
returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning this matter 

Sincerely, 

Kay Flynn, Chief 
Bureau of Records 

KF:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Todd M. Brown, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Lee Fordham, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL, CIRC‘1.E OFFIC‘E CENTER 2540 SHIIMAItD O A K  BOLIIXVAKD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
A n  Affirmative A c t i o n E q u a l  Opportunity Employer 

PSC Wcbsite: l i t t p : ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ . ~ l ( i ~ i ~ l ~ i i ) ~ ~ . ~ ( i i i i  Internet E-wail:  coiitnct~psc. ,tate.fl .us 



State of Florida 0 
qpdYlic~erfice aammissirrn 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 28, 2003 
TO: BlanCa Bayo, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative 

FROM: Jane FaurOt, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services 
Services 

RE: DOCKET NO. 020960-TPJ HEARING HELD 05-14-03. 

Attached for filing are Exhibits 1 through 11, representing a 
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record 
during the proceedings held in the above docket. 

Acknowledged BY: 

J F/rI m 



State of Florida e 
qpdllic$i&xflice aa"i##ian 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 21, 2003 

TO: BlanCa S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
Administrative Services 

of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. 020960-TPJ HEARING HELD 05-14-0 3 

RE: PETITION FOR ARBITRATION OF OPEN ISSUES RESULTING FROM 
INTERCONNECTION NEGOTIATIONS WITH VERIZON FLORIDA, INC. BY DIECA 
COM M U N ICATIONS, INC. d/b/a COVAD COM M U N ICATIONS COMPANY. 

DOCUMENT NO. 04518-03, 05/20/03 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staf f  distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, CMP 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/rlm 



State of Florida (I, ' 0  

~~ 

DATE: April 23, 2003 

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

FROM: Jane FaurOt, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
Administrative Services 

of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. 020960-TPJ PREHEARING HELD 04-21-03. 

RE: PETITION FOR ARBITRATION OF OPEN ISSUES RESULTING FROM 
INTERCONNECTION NEGOTIATIONS WITH VERIZON FLORIDA, INC. BY DIECA 
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. d/b/a COVAD COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY. 

DOCUMENT NO. 03718-03, 04/22/03 

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

Qbk r J c ! .  
JF/rlm 

PSC/CCA028-C (Rev1 0/01) 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECKI 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 

0 STATE OF FLORIDA e 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMMISTMTIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

September 10,2002 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Attorney 
McWhirter, Reeves 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 020960-TP 

Dear Ms. Kaufman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for arbitration of open issues resulting 
from interconnection negotiations with Verizon Florida Inc. by DIECA Communications, Inc. 
d/b/a Covad Communications Company, which was filed in this office on September 6, 
2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOIIIXVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-01 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://wwvv.floridapw.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc _ _  _ _  



n Case Assigment and Schedulinq Record f i  
Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearing . .vices C m l e t e s  

Docket No. 020960-TP Date Docketed: 09/06/2002 Ti t le:  Pet i t ion  for a rb i t ra t ion  of open issues resul t ing frm 

Conpany: DIECA Comnications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Comn ica t i  
interconnection negotiations with Verizon Florida Inc. by 
DIECA Cmnica t ions ,  InC. d/b/a Covad C m n i c a t i o n s  
Corrpaw. Verizon Florida lnc. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: - 
Last Day t o  Suspend: __ Expiration: - 
Referred to: AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS PIF 
("0" indicates OPR) - - - - - - - - - X X 

Section 2 - DPR Cowletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 uorkdays. T i m  Schedule 

ProaramIModule A2O(b) 

Staff Assigments 

OPR Staff 

staf f  Counsel 

Rec-nded ass igmnts  fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fult Comnission - C m i s s i o n  Panel - 
nearing Examiner - Staff - 

Date f i l e d  with CCA: 

In i t ia ls:  OPR 
s ta f f  counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Cwrpletes 

- Hearing Officercs) 

ARNING: T H I S  SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUYENT. 
T IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT 10 REVISION. 
OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 613-6770 
Current CASR revis ion level Due Dates 

El 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Ass igmnts are as follous: 

- Prehearing Off icer 

C m i  ss i  oners 1-1 q Staff I 
Uhere panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ioner  i s  Panel Chairman; 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Uhere one Cmissioner,  a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

PSClCCAOl5  - C (Rev. 01 102) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Cmiss ioners 

Approved: 

Date: / /  



Case A s s i m n t  and Scheduling Record 
h 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearlnq .ices Comoletes 
~ 

Docket No. 020960-TP Date Docketed: 09/06/2002 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for arb i t ra t ion o f  open issues resul t ing from 

Company: DIECA Cmunications. Inc. d/b/a Covad Cmunica t i  
Verizon Florida Inc. Company. 

interconnection negotiations with Verizon Florida Inc. by 
DIECA Comnunications. Inc. d/b/a Covad C m n i c a t i m s  

Official F i l i n g  Date: - 
Last Day t o  Suspend: - Expiration: - 
Referred to :  AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS PIF 
("0" indicates DPR) 

Section 2 - DPR Completes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 

X X - - -  - _ - _ _ _  
Time Schedule 

ProqramlModule A20(b) 

DPR S t a f f  

S t a f f  Assiqnmnts 

D Dowds. S S i n "  

L Fordham 

Recomnended assignments for hearing 
andlor deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  C m i s s i o n  X Comnission Panel - 
dearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 

Date f i led with CCA: 09/17/2002 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Comoletes 

Hearing Dfficer(s) 

M N I N G :  THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 

'OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
Current CASR revis ion level  

T 

I o  I 
1. Response Due 
2. - Revised CASR 0 ue 
J. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9 .  

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Assignments are as follows: 1 ~L I Comni I ssioners I ~ 1 ~ r g .  1 S t a f f  1 
Exam. 

JB OS BZ PL BO 

Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ioner  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staf f  Member i s  
assigned the fu l l  Commission decides the case. 

PSClCCAOl5-C (Rev. 01/02) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

NONE 
T 

- Prehearing Officer 

Comni ssioners 

t I x  I 
Approved : 

Date: 09/17/2002 

0 



Case Assianment and Schedulins Record 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearing SL .ces Completes 
n h 

Docket No. 020960-TP Date Docketed: 09/06/2002 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  fo r  a rb i t ra t ion  o f  open issues resul t ing from 

Company: DIECA Communications. Inc. d/b/a Covad Comnunicati 
interconnection negotiations w i th  Verizon Florida Inc. by 
DIECA Comnunications. Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications 

Verizon Florida Inc. Company. 

Official F i l i ng  Date: __ 
Last Day t o  Suspend: __ Expiration: - 
Referred to :  AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS PIF 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR C m l e t e s  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 

X X - - - - - - - - - 
Time Schedule 

PrwramIModule 

OPR S t a f f  

S t a f i  

OCRs 

- 
- 

0 

0 

0 

A20(b) 

S ta f f  Assiqnments 

T Brown. M Barrett.  J Brown. 
0 Dowds , L Ful wood 

L Fordham 

Recomnaea assignmenis fo r  nearing 
anolor aeciaing t n i s  case 

Ful l  Comnission Comnission Panel 
Hearing Examiner Staff - 

Date f i l e d  with CCA: 10/10/2002 

WING:  THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUHENT. 
:T IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
'OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
Current CASR revis ion level  

U 
1 Isshe Ident i f icet ion 
2 Order Establishing Procedure 
3 Direct Testimony & Exhibits 
4 RebJttal Testimony & Exhibits 
5 Prehearing Statements 
6 Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 
7 Prohoannn . . . , _. . . , 
8. Transcript o f  Prehearing Due 
0 D r o h o i r i n n  nrrloo , I I L I . C Y .  ,,.= yl"cI  

10 riearing (04/16-18/03) 
.. 11 Transcript of nearing 0.e ril. Briefs uue 
13. S t a f f  Recommendation 
14. Agenda 
15. Standard Order 
16 
-1. 

17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

Staff Counsel 

C5&fi Assignments are as  follows: 

- Hearing Off icer(s) - Prehearing Off icer MI 
Exam. 

38 OS BZ PL ED 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

c PSCICCAO15-C (Rev. 01/02) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

~~~ ~ 



h n 

Case SchedulingReschedulin? Advice 
Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 10/03/2002 at 14:45 

Printed on 10/14/2002 at 14:32 

Economic Regulation Director 
Extemal Affmrs Director 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Canis Fordham 

TO: 1 CommissionerDeason 1 Deputy Executive Director/EXA 

From: Office of Chairman Lila Jaber 

Docket Number: 0209fjO-TP 

Commissioner Baez General Counsel Director 
Commissioner Palecki 
Commissioner Bradley 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Auditing & Safety Director 
Comm. Clerk & ADM Services 

Consumer Affairs Director 

Docket Title: Petition for arbitration of open issues resulting from interconnection negotiations with Verizon Florida Inc. by DIECA 
Communications, Inc. &la Covad Communications Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL JB DS BZ PL BD ALL JB DS BZ PL BD 

Commissioners 1 Prehearinv 
Officer 

Commissioners 

Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5.  See Remarks 

Remarks: I 1 
~ 

PSC/JEiE 8 (01/2002) 

~ 

CCS Form Number: 020960-TP-00001-001 



anment and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearins St ,case :es ComDletes Assi n 
Docket No. 020960-TP Date Docketed: 09/06/2002 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for arb i t ra t ion of open issues resul t ing frm 

Company: DIEM Comnunications. Inc. d/b/a Covad Cmunica t i  
Verizon Florida lnc .  Company. 

interconnection negotiations with Verizon Florida Inc. by 
DIECA Comnunications. Inc. d/b/a Covad Comnunications 

Official F i l i ng  Date: __ 
Last Day t o  Suspend: - Expiration: __ 
Referred to :  AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS PIF 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 

("0" indicates OPR) - - - - _ -  X xx- 
Time Schedule 

ProqramfModul f 

OPR S t a f f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

- OCRs (MMS) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

A20(b) 

S t a f f  Assiqnments 

T Brchn. J Brown. D Dchas. - FJl*OOd. J MLskovac 

L Fordham. J Ro.jas, B Taylor 

D Watts 

Recmended assignments for hearing 
andfor deciding th i s  case: 

F.11 Comnission - C m i s s i o n  Panel x 
nearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 

Date f i l ed  with CCA: 01/31/2003 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman CmDietes 

Hearing Officer (s  ) 

JARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUHENT. 

(850) 413-6770 
Current CASR revis ion level  

fl 
Due Dates 

_. 

Previous Current (21 
1 Reo-rial Testimny & Exnio i ts  
2 Prehearing Statements 
3 hotice o f  Prehearing and Hearing 
4 rrenearing 
5 ?ranscript of Prehearing L e  
6 Prehearing Order 
7 Hearing (05/14 -15/03) 
8 Trznscript of nearing DJe 
q R n e f c  n ., - .  ". . _ . "  -I- 

10. S t a f f  Recomnendation 
11. Agenda 
12. Standard Order .- 
I d  
14 
15 16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 23 

24 25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 38 

39 
40 

Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearing Officer 

Comnissioners 
Exam. 

S t a f f  

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Cmissioner.  a Hearing Examiner or a Staf f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

C m i  ssi oners 

Approved: 

Date: 01/31/2003 

c PSC/CCAO15-C (Rev. 01/03) * CMPLETED EVENTS 



To: 

Hearing 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Case SchedulindReschedulinP Advice 
Last Revised 01/30/2003 at 13:40 
Printed on 02/11/2003 at 14:29 

Page 1 of 1 

04/18/2003 Cancelled Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 AM - 5:OO PM 

03/31/2003 04/21/2003 Tallahassee, Room 152 1:30 PM - 3:OO PM 

04/16/2003 05/14/2003 Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 AM - 5:OO PM 

04/17/2003 05/15/2003 Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 AM - 5:OO PM 

Commissioner Deason 
Commissioner Baez 
Commissioner Bradley 
Commissioner Davidson 
Executive Director 
Public Information Officer 

Deputy Executive DirectorEU 
General Counsel Director 
Auditing & Safety Director 
Comm. Clerk & ADM Services 
Competitive MarketdEnforcement 
Consumer Affairs Director 

Economic Regulation Director 
Extemal Affmrs Director 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Canis Fordham 

JB DS BZ BD DV ADM liiGEE3 
Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5.  See Remarks 

Remarks: [Number of bearing days changed from 3 days to 2 days. J 

PSC/JBE 8 (01/2002) CCS Form Number: 020960-Tp-00001-002 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hea. h , Services Completes - Page 1 o f  1 

Docket No. 020960-TP Date Docketed: 09/06/2002 T i t l e :  P e t i t i o n  for  a r b i t r a t i o n  o f  open issues resu l t i ng  

Company: DIECA Communications, I n c .  d/b/a Covad Comm Covad Communications Company. 

from in terconnect ion negot ia t ions  w i th  Verizon 
F lo r i da  Inc .  by DIECA Communications. Inc .  d/b/a 

Verizon F lo r i da  Inc .  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi ra t ion :  __ 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to :  AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT CCL MMS PIF 
(“0” i nd ica tes  OPR) I I 1 x 1  I ( X I  X I  I 

Section 2 - OPR C ompletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module A2O(b) 

Time Schedule 
WARNIMS: THIS SQlEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNIK W M E N T  
rr IS TENTATIYE M SUBJECT m RMSI~V. 

Staff Assisnments UPDATES -ACT THE REawpDs SECRaV:CdSOI 413-6770 

OPR S t a f f  

Staff Counsel 
( M S )  

Due Dates 
T 8Zown E Broussard Current CASR r e v i s i o n  l e v e l  Previous Current -1 D MCDOna d, 1 MUS ovac, 1. Staff Recommendation I 08/21/2003 I 09/04/2003 
P v l cke r  , C Vinson ; : F n d a  109/02/2003 I09/16/2003 

I09/23/2003 I10/07/2003 L Fordham, 1 Ro’as 3 .  Standard Order 
D Watts 

_ .  
6 .  
7.  
8. 
9 .  
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2s. 
26. 
27. 
28.  

Recommended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

32.  
F u l l  Commission - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i th  CCA: 08/06/2003 36 .  

37. 
38.  
39. 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 

~ 

I r 
I I 

140.  I 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as fo l lows:  

- Hearin O f f i c e r  s - Prehearin O f f i c e r  

Where panels are assigned the  senior  Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the i d e n t i c a l  panel decides the  case. Approved : - 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the  case. Date: J&mf 87/19/03 

C 
PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assisnment and Schedulinq Record 
Page 1 o f  1 Section 1 - Bureau of Records and H a g  Services ComDletes m - Docket No. 020960-TP Date Docketed: 09/06/2002 T i t l e :  P e t i t i o n  f o r  a r b i t r a t i o n  of open issues resu l t i ng  

Company: OIECA Communications, I nc .  d/b/a Covad C m m  Covad Communications Company. 

from in terconnect ion negot ia t ions w i t h  Verizon 
F lo r i da  I n c .  by OIECA Communications, I nc .  d/b/a 

Verizon F lo r i da  Inc .  

Staf f  ~~~i~~~~~~~ 

T Brown. E Broussard 
L Harvev 

D McDonald, 1 Muskovac 
P Vickery, C Vinson 

Of f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

~ -~~ 
FOR UPDATES COHTACT THE RECORDS SECTIMY:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current CASR r e v i s i o n  l e v e l  Previous Current 

1. Staff Recmendat ion  - Covad’s M/R I NONE I 11/20/2003 
2. Agenda - Covad’s M/R I NOhlE I 12/02/2003 
3. Standard Order - Covad’s M/R I NONE I 12/23/2003 

Expi ra t ion :  

Referred to:  AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS PIF 
(“0” i nd ica tes  OPR) I I 1 x 1  I 1 x 1  X I  I 

Section 2 - OPR ComDletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proqram Module 

OPR S t a f f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

- OCRS (MMS) 

. ~. ... 
WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING WCUMENT I IT I S  TENTATIVE AMI SUBIECT TO REUSIQV. 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

L Fordham, I Rojas 8. 
9. 
10. 

0 Watts 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. -- 

I I 
Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. I I 
F u l l  Commission - Commission Panel X 

... - S t a f f  - Hearing Examiner 
I 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 11/06/2003 36. I I 
I I 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 38. 

40. 
Assignments are as fol lows: 

S t a f f  Counsel 39. I I 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

- Hearin O f f i c e r  s 31 
Where panels are assigned the  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the  case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 

- Prehearinq O f f i c e r  

I Conmi ssioners I ADM 

Approved : 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS c 



Case Assiunment and Schedulins Record 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records and He- Services Completes t\ 

F u l l  Commission - Commission Panel 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 

Page 1 o f  1 

32. 
33. 
34. 
35.  

Docket No. 020960-TP Date Docketed: 09/06/2002 T i t l e :  P e t i t i o n  fo r  a r g t r a t i o n  of open issues resu l t i ng  

Company : OIECA Communications, Inc .  d/b/a Covad Comm 

from in terconnect ion negot ia t ions w i t h  Verizon 
F lo r i da  I n c .  by DIECA Communications. Inc .  d/b/a 
Covad Communications Company. 

Verizon F l o r i d a  Inc .  

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

5 f .  
38. 
39. ~. 

Expirat ion:  

ALL I 16 I DS I 8z I BD 1 DV 

Referred to :  AUS CAF CCA KMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS PIF 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
(“0” ind ica tes  OPR) I I 1 x 1  I 1 x 1  X I  I 

Time Schedule 

Exam 16 1 DS I 62 I BD I DV 

Program Module 

OPR Staff 

I I X I X  1 x 1  I I 

S t a f f  Counsel 

- OCRs (MMS) 

1 x 1  I I I 

A 2 0 6 1  WARNING: THIS S”LE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING LRXUMENT 
IT I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO R M S I O N .  

CMVTACT THE RECORDS SECTIlW:@SO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current CASR r e v i s i o n  l e v e l  Previous Current 

1. S t a f f  Recomendation - Covad’s M/R I 11/20/2003 I 12/23/2003 
I 12/02/2003 I 01/06/2004 
I 12/23/2003 1 01/26/2004 
I I 

Standard Order - Covad’s M/R 

. .  
L Fordham, 3 Rojas 8. 

9~ 

10. 
11. .. D Watts 

Recommended assignments for  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: I ‘3pi 

Date f i l e d  w i th  CCA: 11/20/2003 136: 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 

140. I I 1 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as fol lows: 

- Hearing Of f icer(s)  
I Conni ssioners I Hrg I Staff 1 

- Prehearing O f f i c e r  
I C m i  ssioners I ADM 1 

the  i den t i ca l  panel d&ides the  case. Approved: */ 7 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Member i s  Date: +&& P ;1/3‘f(03 assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS c 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records and H e h a  Services Completes f i  

T Brown. E Broussard 

=Donald, J Muskovac 
own. n Lwds. L H a r w  

P Vickery. C Vinson 

Page 1 of 1 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

I 

Docket No. 020960-TP Date Docketed: 09/06/2002 T i t l e :  P e t i t i o n  f o r  a r b i t r a t i o n  o f  open issues resu l t ing  
from in terconnect ion negot ia t ions  w i t h  Verizon 
F lo r i da  Inc .  by DIECA Cmmunications, I nc .  d/b/a 

Company: DIECA Communications, I nc .  d/b/a Covad Comm Covad Communications Company. 
Verizon F lo r i da  Inc .  

S I .  I I 
38.  I I 
39.  
4 0 .  I I 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi ra t i on :  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to :  AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS PIF 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns t o  CCA i n  1 0  workdays. 
Program Module A2O(b) 

("0" i nd ica tes  OPR) I I I 1 x 1  I 1 x 1  X I  I 
Time Schedule 

WARNIffi: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INlERNAL PLANNING W N E N T  
IT I S  TEHTATNE AND SUBJECT TO R M S I W .  
FOR UPDATES C W A C T  THE RECORDS SECTIW:@SO) 413-6770 S t a f f  Assiqnments 

ALL I IB I DS I BZ I BD I DV 

OPR S t a f f  

Exam ALL I IB I DS I BZ I BD I DV 

S t a f f  Counsel 

- OCRs (MMS) 

Exam 

L Fordham, 3 Ro'as ===I1 
D Watts 3 

Recomended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Current W R  r e v i s i o n  l e v e l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 
u 

1. S t a f f  Recormendation - Covad's M/R I 12/23/2003 101/08/2004 
2.  Agenda - Covad's H/R I01/06/2004 I01/20/2004 
3 .  Standard Order - Covad's M/R I01/26/2004 I02/09/2004 

ai '1 
7 .  

11. 
12.  
13. 
1 4 .  
1 5 .  
16. 
1 7 .  
1 8 .  
19. 
20. 
21.  
22 .  
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27.  
28 .  

31.  _ _  
Comiss ion Panel 1(- 33.  1::: F u l l  Commission - 

Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 
Date f i l e d  with CCA: 12/19/2003 

- Hearina OfficerCs) 
I Commi ssioners I Hrg I Staff I 

- Prehearina Off icer 
C m i  s s i  oners 

the i den t i ca l  panel d ic ides  the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 

c PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

~~ ~~ 



Case Assiqnment and Schedulinq Record 

f i  Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records and He Services Completes 

Commissioners 

ALL I BZ I DS I 18 I BO I DV 
[ X l X l  1 x 1  

Page 1 o f  1 

Commi ssioners -1 Hrg S t a f f  

Exam 

..~ 
Docket No. 020960-TP Date Docketed: 09/06/2002 T i t l e :  P e t i t i o n  f o r  a r b i t r a t i o n  of open issues resu l t ing  

Company: DIECA Communications, I n c .  d/b/a Covad Comm Covad Communications Company. 

from in terconnect ion negot ia t ions  w i t h  Verizon 
F lo r i da  Inc .  by DIECA Communications, I nc .  d/b/a 

Verizon F l o r i d a  Inc .  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi ra t ion :  

Referred to:  AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS PIF 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and re tu rns  t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Program Module A2O(b) 

("0" i nd ica tes  OPR) I I 1 x 1  I 1 x 1  X I  I 
Time Schedule 

WARNING: THIS SQIEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIffi WCWYENT I I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

OPR S t a f f  

CONTACT THE RECORDS SEClION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current CASR r e v i s i o n  l e v e l  Previous Current 

D McDonald, I Muskovac 1. Close Docket o r  Revise CASR I 02/13/2004 I 05/03/2004 
I I 

Staff Counsel 

(MMS) 

7. 

9. 
10. 

D Watts 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 

L Fordham, I Ro'as a. E - -  

Recommended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Commission - Commission Panel 
Hearing Examiner 

Date f i l e d  w i th  CCA: 02/05/2004 

S t a f f  - 

130. 
31. 
32. 

- x 33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 

- 
37. 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman ComDletes Assignments are as fo l lows:  



&e Assisnment and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - O f f i c e  o f  Conmission C lerk  n rri, 

L Tan 

Docket No.020960-TP Date Docketed: 09/06/2002 T i t l e :  P e t i t i o n  f o r  a r b i t r a t i o n  of open issues r e s u l t i n g  from 

Company: DIECA Comnunications. I n c .  d/b/a Cov 

interconnect ion negot ia t ions  w i t h  Verizon F lo r i da  Inc.  by 
DIECA Comnunications. I nc .  d/b/a Covad Comnunications Company. 

Verizon F l o r i d a  Inc .  

1. S ta tu to ry  Deadline NONE 02/27/200a 
2. Merm t o  Docket F i l e  NONE 02/29/200a 
3 .  Close Docket "E 03/03/2008 
4. 
5 .  
6. 
7. 
a. 

Proaram Module 

OPR S t a f f  

~ 

, 

Recomnended assisnments f o r  hearins 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Conmission Comnission Panel - 
- Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 12/03/2007 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi r a t i o n  : 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to :  ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
('0" ind icates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and re tu rns  t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
A2O(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8850) 413-6770 Staff ASSianmntS 

14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17. 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

29. 
30. 
31.  
32. 
3 3 .  
34. 
35 .  
36. 
17.  

l a .  

20. 

I Due Dates 

Comni ssioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X 

D Dowds. J Bates I Current CASR r e v i s i o n  l e v e l  

Comni s s i  oners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG 1 SK 

X 

Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

140. I 

Section 3 - Chairman @m l e t e s  Assignments are as fo l lows:  



Matilda Sanders f 4 I4 -6F  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Monday, October 14,2002 4:16 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and lime: 

Filename I Path: 020960a.alc 
Order Type: 

10/14/02 4:15:00 PM 
Docket Number: 020960-TP 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status. 

Number of pages in order - 2. 

Thanks "J" 

1 



h m 
CCA Official Filing: 
1 1 / I  5/02************* 12:17 PM************* Matilda Sanders************** 1 

Matilda Sanders /5%7 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: CCA- Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 020960-TP 
Filename I Path: 020960/oep.wpd 
Order Type: 

Friday, November 15,2002 12:18 PM 

11/15/02 12:09:00 PM 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

I6 

An Order Establishing Procedure has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. The signed copy will be brought on 
our 1:30 delivery 

Thanks! 

is 

1 



n 
CCA Official Filing: 
1/7/03******* 1:26 PM********Marguerite Lockard ********1 

Marguerite Lockard P S C - 0 3  - a s h  - FoF -7'P 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Janice Banka z/ 
Tuesday, January 07,2003 11 :57 AM 
Hong Wang; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena; LaSandra Givens; Marguerite Lockard; Matilda 
Sanders; Ruth McGill; Ruth Nettles 
Order to be Issued 

Docket No. 020960-TP 
File Name: 020960a.alc 
Signed/Hand Deliver 

Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status 

Number of pages in order - 2. 

Thanks "J" 

1 



m * 
CCA Official Filing: 
1/7/03******* 1:26 PM********Marguerite Lockard ********1 

J 

Marguerite Lockard PSC,-O,? - COS7 - FOF-72" 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Janice Banka 2- 
Tuesday, January 07,2003 11 56 AM 
Hong Wang; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena; LaSandra Givens; Marguerite Lockard; Matilda 
Sanders; Ruth McGill; Ruth Nettles 
Order to be Issued 

Docket No. 020960-TP 
File Name: 020960b.alc 
Signed/Hand Deliver 

Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status. 

Number of pages in order - 2. 

Thanks "J" 

1 



r? h 
* &Official Filing: - 
1/30/03******* 11:Zl AM********Marguerite Lockard ********l 

Marguerite Lockard 6,5+ -pa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Thursday, January 30,2003 10:50 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 020960-TP 
Filename I Path: 020960mo.lf 
Order Type: 

1/30/03 10:49:00 AM 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

3 

An Order Granting Joint Motion to Continue Hearing has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. The signed order 
will come to you on our next delivery. 

is 

V 

1 



2 
A CCA Official Filing: 

n 

Matilda Sanders O"l3 . 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Wednesday, April 02,2003 10:28 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 020960om2.lf 
Order Type: 

4/2/03 10:18:00 AM 
Docket Number: 020960-TP 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

An Order Modifying Discovery Date has been signed and moved to GC Orders for issuance. 

Thanks. 

is 

1 



- e n 
CCA Official Filing: 

Mati Ida Sanders************* 1 4/9/03************* 1234 p~************ 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing 

Wednesday, April 09,2003 9:40 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

4/9/03 9:39:00 AM 

020960-notice of hearing and prehearing.wpd 
Docket Number: 020960-TP 

A Notice of commission Hearing and Prehearing has been oved to GC Orders for issuance today. Please fax to 
appropriate persons - thanks! 7 

cc5 
js 

1 



n n - L- 

Marguerite Lockard PSC -03-0Sbq- Q/-Jo - -)-p 
From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Monday, May 05,2003 953 AM 
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Ruth McGill 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/5/03 9:52:00 AM 

Filename I Path: i:\020960\phorder,wpd 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

Prehearing Order 

Docket Number: 020960-TP 

1 



Matilda Sanders 8?V- w 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, August 18,2003 11 :06 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Y 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 020960str.lf 
Order Type: 

8/18/03 11 :05:00 AM 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

Docket Number: 020960-tp 

An Order Granting Motion to Strike has been signed and moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks! 

is 

1 



n 
%GA-Wfkial Filing 

n 

Matilda Sanders 113q- fif 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, October 10, 2003 253 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: finalorder.wpd 

10/10/2003 2:52:00 PM 
Docket Number: 020960-TP 

A Final Order on Arbitration has been moved to GC Orders for issuance on Monday. 

Thanks 

js 

1 



Matilda Sanders r 3 . 4 6 - w  
From: LaSandra Givens 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and lime: 

Thursday, November 13,2003 9:33 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 

11/1312003 9:32:00 AM 
Docket Number: 020960-TP 
Filename I Path: CONTAGREEMENT.WPD 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT 

SIGNED BY A COMMISSIONER/HARD COPY HAND DELIVERED 

1 



i/ 

n n 
/ .. I 

Marguerite Lockard BSC-07- 0 D6 -FoF-TP 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Thursday, January 29,2004 2:39 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted r'.? 

Date and Time: 1/29/2004 2:39:00 PM 
Docket Number: 020960-TP 
Filename I Path: reconsideration. If.doc 

an order denying motion for reconsideration has been moved to gc orders for issuance 

js 

1 



~sc-oy-oIs3 - p,m -7f -. * 
Marguerite Lockard 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: confidentialily.lf.doc 

Monday, February 16,2004 855 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 

2/16/2004 8:52:00 AM 
Docket Number: 020960-tp 

an order granting request for confidential classification of specified portions of document no. 04977- 
and moved to gcorders for issuance today - there is a one page attachment to this order -word 

1 



Matilda Sanders daVL - 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: extendfinal.doc 
Order Type: 

Wednesday, March 03,2004 1052 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

3/3/2004 10:52:00 AM 
Docket Number: 020960-tp 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

3 

an order granting joint motion for extension of time to file interconnection agreement has been signed and moved to gc 
orders for issuance today 

word document 

thanks 

is 

1 



- 
c_- 

Marguerite Lockard P sc-oq - 039b - PCO-7-P 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Wednesday, April 14,2004 11:40 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 020960oe.lf.doc 

4/14/2004 11:39:00 AM 
Docket Number: 020960-tp 

Order Type: 8 P'Xf 

an order granting joint motion for extension of time to file interconnection agreement has been signed and moved to gc 
orders for issuance today - will come on our next run 

thanks 

1 



CCA Official Filing m 
***2/20/2a06 10:29 AM*** **1 

Matilda Sanders 0136- f'u 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1 Path: 
Order Type: 

. ,.. r- 
t ,  { ~7 

<, m . 
T', w r*-: 

03.: Iv I_ 

I-7- 0 1 : .  m"' 
==g a 

,. . , :  , 3 Jackie Schindler 
Monday, February 20,2006 1029 AM 
CCA - Orders 1 Notices; Lee Fordham 
Order 1 Notice Submitted ... ., 

.~ . 

~~ 212012006 10:28:00 AM w m  2 

Signed 1 Hand Deliver ", ?Tj  
0 -  

020960-tp 
z o  :;l extendlV.doc 

An ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT has 
been signed and moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 



CCA omcial Filing 
' ***6/21/2006 3:W PM*** n 

- 

**1 

Matilda Sanders 7Sc-06- -m -7P 
From: Jackie Schindler 5 RECEI\/E;; ;z:C 

Ti6JUN21 Pi4 3 4 2  
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Wednesday, June 21,2006 3:02 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Lee Fordham 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: extend v.doc 
Order Type: 

6/21/2006 3:OO:OO PM 
Docket Number: 020980-tp 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

CUFilliSSIOk 
CLERK 

An ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT has 
been signed and moved to GC Orders for issuance tomorrow. Signed copy should come to you shortly. 

Thanks. 

js 4lD 



n P! 
( I :  

Marguerite Lockard TSC-Ob - 0706 - P a  -w 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

i,, .-, 1 .  .>.,,.', 
I . ' ,.:,-, i RE=;-;pc-' ,'. 3 Jackie Schindler 

Fridav. Auaust 18.2006 9:43 AM 
CCA:'Or&rs / Notices; Jason Fudge 
Order / Notice Submitted c:) RUG I 8  t4i4 IO: 4 7  

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 020960-TP 
Filename I Path: 06-05280rd.doc 
Order Type: 

8/18/2006 9:42:00 AM 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

COi4MISSIOI.E 
CLERK 

1 



Jason. 

13-6824) regarding the Order we sent down there today. 
that I was not able to an 
rder until hearing 

8/18/2006 



1 ..**. 
n CCA Offlolal F l l lng"*** l2 /7 /2~ 9 : l O  AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

-r>+,,,, '. ..I ' 

Fib.; u, 

E,% D G  

'- 
Jackie Schlndler 
Thursday, December 07,2006 9 : l O  AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3 
Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: order.doc 
Order Type: 

12/7/2006 9:09:00 AM 
Docket Number: 0209604p 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

An ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT has 
been SIGNED and moved to GC Orders for issuance today. The Order should come to you on our 10:30 delivety. 

Thanks. 

is 


